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MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Hecsh
Chair, Faculty Senate

FROM: Alexander Gonzalez :
President

SUBJECT: Senate Actions of August 28, 2013

I am in receipt of your memorandum of September 9, 2013 regarding actions taken by the Faculty Senate at
its meeting of August 28, 2013.

The following program proposals are approved:
FS 13/14-02: Master of Social Work
FS 13/14-04: B.A. in Art: Art History Concentration Program

The following committee appointments ate accepted (FS 13/14-006):

Alcohol Advisory Council: ~ Sue Escobar (term 2013-2015)

Multi-Cultural Center Advisory Council: Michael Vann (term 2013-2015)

Sacramento State Alumni Association Board of Directors:  Tracy Hamilton (term 2013-2014)
UEI Bookstore Advisory Council: ~ Jennifer Ware (term 2013-2015)

Please extend my appreciation to the Instructional Program Priorities Workgroup and the Impaction
Taskforce for their work. I look forward to receiving the Faculty Senate’s recommendations on these
important policies.

Thank you for your attention.

AG/q

cc: Charles W. Gossett, Interim Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human Resources
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